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Jennie Yuan

From: Andrew Watson
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 1:29 PM
To: Deepa Randhawa
Cc: Jennie Yuan
Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - Digital Advertising Sign – M4 Western Motorway Railway 

Overpass, Sydney Olympic Park (DA 22/1844)

Good afternoon Deepa, 
 
Thank you kindly for considering the application and providing your response. 
 
Kind regards, 
Andrew 
 

Andrew Watson 
DA Coordinator 
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Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies. 

The Department of Planning  and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional custodians of 
the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking 
to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically. 

 

From: Deepa Randhawa <DRandhawa@cityofparramatta.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 12:23 PM 
To: Andrew Watson <Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - Digital Advertising Sign – M4 Western Motorway Railway Overpass, Sydney 
Olympic Park (DA 22/1844) 
 
Hi Andrew,  
 
Please find the following response from Council’s Traffic Engineer in response to the Digital Advertising Sign – M4 
Western Motorway Railway Overpass, Sydney Olympic Park (DA 22/1844):- 
 
 
“No comments from traffic as this impacts M4 motorway. We will leave this for TfNSW for this DA.” 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Deepa Randhawa | Senior Development Advisory  Officer 
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City of Parramatta 
PO Box 32, Parramatta NSW 2124 
 (02) 9806 5600 
 drandhawa@cityofparramatta.nsw.gov.au 
Links | www.cityofparramatta.nsw.gov.au 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Andrew Watson <Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 9:53 AM 
To: PCC Council <council@cityofparramatta.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Jennie Yuan <Jennie.Yuan@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Notice of Exhibition - Digital Advertising Sign – M4 Western Motorway Railway Overpass, Sydney Olympic 
Park (DA 22/1844) 
 

***[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Stop and think before opening attachments, clicking on links or responding. *** 

Attn: Mr Brett Newman 
          Chief Executive Officer 
          City of Parramatta Council 
 
Dear Mr Newman, 
 
The Department of Planning and Environment has received a Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE) for the 
Digital Advertising Sign – M4 Western Motorway Railway Overpass, Sydney Olympic Park (DA 22/1844). 
 
The Department invites you to advise on the proposal, including advise on recommended conditions by Tuesday 10 
May 2022. The SEE will be publicly exhibited from Wednesday 13 April 2022 until Tuesday 10 May 2022. 
 
The SEE and all relevant documents may be viewed on the Department’s website at: 
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/daex/exhibition/digital-advertising-sign-m4-western-motorway-overpass-
sydney-olympic-park 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Jennie Yuan on (02) 8289 6747 or via email at 
Jennie.Yuan@planning.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Kind regards 
 

Andrew Watson 
DA Coordinator 
 

Key Sites & Regional Assessments | Department of Planning and Environment 
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